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TO: Court Users 

FROM: Thomas J. Hart 

DATE: May 7, 2014 

RE: Bankruptcy Court hearings on May 13, 2014 - change 
of location in Rutland, Vermont 
 

To those planning on attending the Bankruptcy Court hearings set for 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon at Rutland, 
Vermont on May 13, 2014, this is to let you know that the Rutland Courtroom at the United States Post 
Office and Courthouse will not be available.  In the alternative there will be a video conferencing site at 
the Stafford Technical Center, 8 Stratton Road, Rutland* for those wishing to appear in Rutland.  The 
Brattleboro, Montpelier, Williston, and White River Junction video conferencing sites will remain in 
effect as scheduled.  Judge Brown will be appearing from her chambers in Burlington. 
  
Please notify your clients of the Rutland location change if they are planning on attending.   
Please note - due to the logistical challenges related to the change in location we will not be able to 
accommodate any requests for telephonic hearings on May 13. 
 
If you have any questions about the locations or the May 13 hearings please contact Terri Satterlee, 
(802) 776-2010 or Terri_Satterlee@vtb.uscourts.gov. 
 

*The Stafford Technical Center lies at the north end (Route 4/Woodstock Ave. end) of the Rutland High 
School complex.  Once inside the complex make the very first left and go to the parking area in front of 
the Stafford Technical Center.  The new studio is on the first floor in Room 108.  Parking is tight so plan 
to arrive early enough to search for a parking space. 

Note:  Please disregard the High School complex signs directing VIT participants to park behind the high 
school, as the doors are locked after 8 am. 
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